SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 4624502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 21 July 2005
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/008/0001

Dr D Curnoe

Department of Anatomy

School of Medical Sciences
University of New South Wales
Sydney

NSW

2032

Australia

FAX: (011) 717 2773
Dear Dr Curnoe

PERMIT: 80/05/07/007/52

| attach as requested a permit to allow the export of soil, breccia and rock samples
from Groot Kloof (GKB and GKD) and Molony’s Kloof (MKA) to Dr Andrew
Herries of the University of New South Wales, who will be undertaking the research

at the University of Liverpool, United Kingdom.
SAHRA wishes you every success with the project.

Sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie

SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palagontology and Meteorites Unit

For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



